
 
 May 20, 2020 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Frank Ehrhardt, Chief      /RA/ 

Reactor Projects Branch 1 
Division of Reactor Projects 
 

FROM:    Jannette Worosilo, Senior Project Engineer   /RA/ 
    Reactor Projects Branch 1 
    Division of Reactor Projects  
 
SUBJECT:   PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY – CATAWBA NUCLEAR 

STATION DOCKET NOS. 50-413 AND 50-414; MCGUIRE 
NUCLEAR STATION NOS. 50-369 AND 50-370; OCONEE 
NUCLEAR STATION NOS. 50-269, 50-270, AND 50-287 

 
 

On May 18, 2020, Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held a virtual public 

meeting concerning the annual assessment of Catawba Nuclear Station Units 1 and 2; McGuire 

Nuclear Station Units 1 and 2; and Oconee Nuclear Station Units 1, 2, and 3.  The purpose of the 

virtual meeting session was to provide opportunities to discuss the annual assessment of 

Catawba Nuclear Station Units 1 and 2; McGuire Nuclear Station Units 1 and 2; and Oconee 

Nuclear Station Units 1, 2, and 3 for the period of January 1, 2019 – December 31, 2019, with the 

public.  Enclosed are the presentation slides displayed at the meeting. 

 
 
Docket Nos.:  50-413 and 50-414; 
  50-369 and 50-370; 
  50-269, 50-270, and 50-287 
License No.:  NPF-35 and NPF-52; 
  NPF-9 and NPF-17; 
 DPR-38, DPR-47, and DPR-55 
 
 
Enclosures: 
1. Presentation Slides 
 
CONTACT:  Jannette Worosilo, RII/DRP/RPB1 

404-997-4485  
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